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American Cen Company

Statement of Significance

The American Can Company buildings are some of the last
remaining structures associated with the once-major canning and can
making industry in Baltimore. The Company was instrumental in the
universal adoption of the sanitary can in the early 20th Century
and the early use of automation for their producticn. This site
is also the location of one of the earliest reinforced concrete

buildings in Baltimore, constructed 1in 1902.
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__FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The oldest building in the American Can Company complex on
Boston and Hudson was built for the Norton Tin Plate and Can
Company in 1895. It is red brick, two stories high with a wide
central monitor. All of the facades but cne are covered by
adjoining buildings. The remaining facade is approximately nine
bays wide, with 11 recessed sections with corbelled tops. Two of
the bays are without windows, and the windows closest to Boston
Street are bricked in. The first floor contains a loading dock and
awning. and the second floor 12/12 sash windows. The gabled roof
terminates in a stepped parapet wall whose central section is
three bays wide and contains three arched windows.

Internally the floor is carried on posts and beams. The
posts on the second floor are of particular interest. They are
composed of riveted open latticework of a type that would soon be
replaced by a rolled section. The raised central portion of the
second floor is supported by a light metal truss which provides
unobstructed floor space and light from the clerestory windows.

The second building to be built in the complex was completed
in 1902. It is triangular in shape te fit the irregularities of
the site. It shares one wall with the original 1895 building,
while the remaining two facades front on Boston and Lakewood
streets.

The building is red brick, two stories high. On the Boston
Street facade, there are three recessed sections with three rows
of corbelled brick at the top. All of the windows are bricked in.
There is a loading door in the center of the first floor. The
plain cornice is of terra cotta capping with one step. The
Boston Street facade has 18 recessed sections with corbelled tops;
two windows to each section. At sidewalk level, there are loading
docks at every two sections. The far right dock is bricked in. On
the second level there are two additional loading docks. A brick
string course follows the graduated roof line.

A new manufacturing building was added in 1913. It also
shares a wall with the 1895 building. It is three stories high,
with red and white banding. The Hudson Street facade is 11 bays
long. The first and second floors contain varied irregular sized
industrial windows and vents, and the first floor has a loading
dock. The third floor has 2-10 bays of continuous windows.

There is a projection above the second bay. The Boston
Street facade is three bays wide with a tall cement tower in the ¢

(CONTINUED, PAGE=2)
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The American Can Cempany buildings are some of the last remaining
structures associated with the once-major canning and can making
industry in Baltimore. The Company was instrumental in the universal
adoption of the sanitary can in the early 20th centuwry and the early
use cf automation for their production. This site is also the location
of one of the earliest reinforced concrete buildings in Baltimore,
constructed in 1902.

istorical Significance

Throughout the 19th and early 20th centuries Baltimore was the
center of the American canring industry. Early canners seized upon
the plentiful Chesapeake Bay oyster and on the vegetable produce of
area farms to build a flourishing industry by the eve of the Civil War.
A mild climate, excellent harbor, large immigrant labor supply, and
extensive transportaticn network encouraged early developments in
canning and made the southeast secticn of the city into a "Cannery
Row." Firms specializing in can meking, can making machinery and related
activities also became important industrial in the same area.

In 1895, the Norton Tin Plate and Can Company, a Chicagoc firm,
bu-1t a factory at Boston and Hudson Streets in '"Cannery Row', to
prcduce hole and cap cans. Norton became part of the giant American
Can Company when it was formed in 1901 as the conglomeration of
123 companies nationwide. In 1902 an additicnal building was constructed
at the Baltimore site, one of the first reinforced concrete buildings
in the city.

The Baltimore factory produced only hole and cap cans until 1910,
when equipment was installed to make the new sanitary cans - a one
piece body with continuous solder and with a rubber-based interior
coating which prevented discoloration of the canned foods. A new
building was added in 1913 and by 1916 sanitary cans were the scle product
f the plant, completely by automation. Another build-ng was added in
1924.

The American Can Company's facility in Baltimore, cne of its

many nationwide plants, produced only cans and can making machinery.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IFrgECESSARY
CORE"C & wuniee = o & mwvesm
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1) Information provided by American Can Cecmpany.
2) Query files, Enoch Pratt Free Library.
3) Interview with Brian Lacey, Boston Street plant manager.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY ==
EZ1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE _ "
Linda Daur, Liza Reich, Kathleer Stacey
ORGANIZATION . ; DATE
Baltimore Industrial Museum December 1980
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
217 N Charles Street 301-396-1931
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Baltimore Maryland 21201

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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American Can Company

7.1, DESCRIPTION
Continued, Page 2

left corner.

The final building added to American Can was built in 1924
as a closing machine station. It is an irregularly shaped four
story building made of brick. The western facade that fits into
the triangle of Boston and Hudson Streets has about seven bays.

The sign for American Can Company is on this corner. There is a
stringcourse near the top of the building. The industrial windows
are large paned. On two sides of the building khere is an elevated
projection that starts on the second floor. Underneath this projec-
tion., on the first floor, is a loading dock. The windows on each
story are separated by brick, and red pairnted horizontal brick

ends in four stripes on the top of the building.

The Hudson Street facade is nine bays long with the ninth
bay divided into three sections with three windows each. There
is-also a small half story above this ninth bay, with two small
windows, concrete sills, and cement cornices. In the fifth, sixth,
and seventh bays on the first floor are wooden garage doors.

Connecting the 1913 and the 1924 buildings is a smaller two
story structure. It is six bays long with red and white banding. ‘The
windows on the first floor are small, and there are clerestory
windows near the roof. There are twe doors, with stoops.
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Its products were sent all over the Eastern United States as well as
to parts of Europe and the Pacific Islands. As the market for
seamless aluminum cans for soft drinks and beer continues toc grew,
the Baltimore plant is adjusting its production to meet the new
demand. This type of can is shipped without tops, which are packaged
separately and attached by the user after the can has been sterilized
and filled.

Once employing hundreds of immigrants living in the adjacent
neighborhoods, in 1979 American Can employed about 400 local residents
with payroll and benefits totalling between $7 and $8 million per
annum. The American Can Company is the largest can producer in the
world.
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The American Can Company buildings are some of the last remaining structures associated with the once-major canning
The company was intstrumental in the universal adoption of the sanitary can
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in the early 20th century and the early use of automation for their production.
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